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Ramendra Singh

From: LL Equipment <info@llequip.com>
Sent: 20 May 2024 14:29
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Ashish .sanghavi; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; abdul.rehman@k-corp.in; swapnil.sutar@k-

corp.in
Subject: Re: Quotation Required
Attachments: LLMA-31. BOQ-FINAL.xls

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir,  
Please ignore earlier mail. 
Please find the attached revised quotation. 
 
On Mon, 20 May 2024 at 14:13, LL Equipment <info@llequip.com> wrote: 
Dear Sir,  
Humble apologies for the delay. 
Hereby attaching our quote based on your inquiry. 
Let us know about any further queries. 
 
On Fri, 17 May 2024 at 13:10, Ashish .sanghavi <ashish@llequip.com> wrote: 
Urgent 
Ashish sanghavi  
LL manufacturing LLP 
Partner 
www.llequip.com 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Date: 16 May 2024 at 1:37:42 PM IST 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Quotation Required 

  

Dear Partner, 

  

Please find attached Document & below Item detail kindly share the Qotation 

  

Eq.No. DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL 
NO 

DIMENSIONS(L x W x 
HT) QTY COMMENTS 

 
 

 You don't often get email from info@llequip.com. Learn why this is important  
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CK-01 4" DEEP DISH LANDING 
TABLE  W/GLASS RACK FABRICATED 1400 x 650 x 850 + 

500+125 O/S 1 IN NEW 
LAYOUT 

 

CK-
01b GREASE TRAP FABRICATED 500 x 400 x 375Ht. 1 IN NEW 

LAYOUT 
 

CK-02 LOADING TABLE WITH SINK 
ON (RHS)L & STRAINER FABRICATED 900 x 675 x 850 + 

150SPL 1 IN NEW 
LAYOUT 

 

CK-03 PRE RINSE SPARY UNIT - 
DECK MOUNTED 

BAKERS 
SHOPPEE / 
EQUIVALENT 

STD 1 IN NEW 
LAYOUT 

 

CK-04 HOOD TYPE DISH WASH 
MACHINE 

WINTERHALTER 
/ P50 735 x 750 x 1480Ht. 1 IN NEW 

LAYOUT 
 

CK-05 UNLOADING TABLE 2 U/S FABRICATED 1350 x 675 x850+150SPL 1 

IN NEW 
LAYOUT BUT 

DIMESION 
CHANGE 

 

CK-06 WALL SHELF FABRICATED 1100 x 300 1 

IN NEW 
LAYOUT BUT 

DIMESION 
CHANGE 

 

CK-08 UNDER COUNTER GLASS 
WASHER  

IFB-Protech 411 
Plus 
/ELECTROLUX 
402116 
(EGWSIG)  

540 x 440x 715Ht. 1 
IN NEW 
LAYOUT 

 

CK-10 

POT WASH SINK 
PERFORETED STRAINER AND 
BALL VALVE (BOWLS 
SIZE600 x 450x300mm) 

FABRICATED 750 x 625 x 850+150Ht. 1 IN NEW 
LAYOUT 

 

CK-
10a GREASE TRAP FABRICATED 500 x 400 x 375Ht. 1 IN NEW 

LAYOUT 
 

CK-11 POT RACK 4 Nos SHELF 
W/CASTOR WHEEL FABRICATED 1100 x 550 x 1650Ht. 1 

IN NEW 
LAYOUT BUT 

DIMESION 
CHANGE 

 

CK-12 CLEAN DISH RACK (4 SHELF) FABRICATED 900 x 450 x 1650Ht. 4 IN NEW 
LAYOUT 

 

CK-14 WORK TABLE W/ 2 U/S & 2 
O/S  FABRICATED 95O x 700 x 

850+450+300 1 

IN NEW 
LAYOUT BUT 

DIMESION 
CHANGE 

 

CK-15 

WORK TABLE HALFSID 2 U/S 
& HALFSIDE CRTOSS 
SUPPORT FOR USED OIL 
STORAGE 

FABRICATED 1300 x 600 x 850Ht. 1 IN NEW 
LAYOUT 

 

CK-
27a GREASE TRAP FABRICATED 400 x 335 x 350Ht. 1 IN NEW 

LAYOUT 
 

CK-32 FOOD PROCESSOR 

ROBOT COUPE-
R301 ULTRA 
Robot Coupe R 
301 Ultra 

305 x 365 x 300Ht. 1 IN NEW 
LAYOUT 

 

CK-33 WALL SHELF FABRICATED 750 x 300 W 2 IN NEW 
LAYOUT 
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CK-37 

FOOT OPERATED HAND 
WASH  
SINK WITH HOT & COLD 
WATER CONNECTION & 
WITH TISSUE HOLDER & 
SOAP DISPENSER PROVISION 
& OPEN FROM BACK SIDE 

FABRICATED 500 x 475 x 850+450SPL 1 IN NEW 
LAYOUT 

 

CK-42 ONION, POTATO & 
COCONUTSTORAGE  TROLLEY FABRICATED 900 x 450 x 1350Ht. 1 IN NEW 

LAYOUT 
 

CK-43 
3 TIER DIRTY DISH TROLLEY 
WITH HANDLE (3 SIDE 
COVER & 2 FRONT DOORS) 

FABRICATED 925 x 700 x 850Ht. 2 IN NEW 
LAYOUT 

 

CK-46 SINGLE SINK (RHS) TABLE 
CROSS SUPPORT WITH OHS FABRICATED 1075 x 600 x 

850+(150SPL)+ 450+300 1 IN NEW 
LAYOUT 

 

  

  

Thanks & Regards- 

Ramendra 

9999118677 

  

 
 
 
--  

Thanks & Regards,  

Manish Sahani 

7710939360 

 

 

 
 
LL Manufacturing LLP. 
11, Arpan building, 1st floor, 
(Opp:Municipal market) 
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Near Nanavati college,  
V.P.Road,Vile Parle (W) 
Mumbai-400056 
E mail : info@llequip.com 
Website : www.llequip.com 

 
 
Newly Launched: Organic Waste Converter Machine & Dishwasher - 
Manufactured By LL 

 
 
 
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


